From: Harriet Woodside

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 9:40 PM

To: clerk@hamilton.ca; Office of the Mayor <Officeofthe.Mayor@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Maureen
<Maureen.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Kroetsch, Cameron <Cameron.Kroetsch@hamilton.ca>; Nann, Nrinder
<Nrinder.Nann@hamilton.ca>; Hwang, Tammy <Tammy.Hwang@hamilton.ca>; Francis, Matt
<Matt.Francis@hamilton.ca>; Jackson, Tom <Tom.Jackson@hamilton.ca>; Pauls, Esther
<Esther.Pauls@hamilton.ca>; Danko, John-Paul <John-Paul.Danko@hamilton.ca>; Clark, Brad
<Brad.Clark@hamilton.ca>; Beattie, Jeff <Jeff.Beattie@hamilton.ca>; Tadeson, Mark
<Mark.Tadeson@hamilton.ca>; Cassar, Craig <Craig.Cassar@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Alex
<Alex.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Spadafora, Mike <Mike.Spadafora@hamilton.ca>; McMeekin, Ted
<Ted.McMeekin@hamilton.ca>

Subject: ADU motion

External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

I live in Ward 13. I am writing to ask all councillors to defeat
Councillor Danko's motion that could mean that two storey ADUs
could no longer be built.

The City of Hamilton needs to do everything possible to increase
housing density and to support ways to provide inexpensive
housing. Adding an extra storey on an ADU seems like a sensible
way to do this.

Thanks for reading this email and giving it your thoughtful
attention.

Harriet Woodside
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